
4&

DTVISION MEMORANDUM
No. .?{, s.2ol7

AI}I}ENDTIM TO DryI$ON MEMORANDITM NO. 30, SERIES 2OI7
olt rI{E REsr}LT Or Tm 2$r7 lfilTROBAh{K-M?Ap-r}EpED MATH CHALLENGf,

ETIMINATION ROUND

TO: All PubliE Schools Distriet Supervisors

FROM:

Date:

Repullic of tlre Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Cordil tera Adm inistrative Region

SCHOOLS DIVISION'OTFICE OF ABRA
Bangued, Abra

The result of jh? 2017 Metrob&nk-MTAP-DepEd Math Challenge Elimination Round for
l*goY{ yd Botiney Districts which was conducted on Februaryl6, zTn *Bangued Wesr
Central School, Bangued, Abra is hereby atached as addendum to t6e Division Meirorandum
No. 30, s. 201 7.

All top ]0 scoring tsams l_n the elementary and top l2 scoring teams in the junior high school are
gratifieA to participate during the 20ti tvtetrohnk-UTAF-Deppd tvta* CfrUtefge Division
Finals.

}:JglT lvteqobank-tvlTAP-DepEd Math.Challenge Division Finals is y scheduled on March 16,

?9111* the elemehtary which will be hosted bybatrgued West Central School and March t?,
2017 fcr the junior high school which will also A" nort"i by Abra High School - Main Campus.

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desirpd.
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